| 200003594

{Requestor's Name)

FAARIMRAR

m 700356509627

{Address)

{City/State/Zip/Phcne #)

[] eick-up AIT [] mar

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

Il gy,

L}

~r

s
u

20 g

Wd 17

s
L

gl



Brandon Meadows
#

From: Yvonne Mendez, FRP

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 1:45 PM

To: Brandon Meadows

Subject: Pimbly Management Services, LLC - Florida filing with Division of Corporations
Attachments: Signed - Articles of Organization - Pimbly Management Services LLC_43054499vi.PDF
Brandon,

John Kancilia requested that | forward to you for filing the attached Articles of Organization. Please have them filed with
the Division of Corporations and request a certified copy of the filing. Our prepaid account number is 120010000078 and
FIf need a copy of the audit number they assign to the filing or the actual filed document to provide to accounting so
they can bill the client for the cost. Thank you for your assistance!



COVER LETTER

TO: New Filing Section
Division of Corporations

PIMBLY MANAGEMENT SERVICES. LLC
SUBJECT:

Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed Articles of Organization and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Brandon Meadows

Name of Person

Gray Robinson PA

Firm/Company

301 S Bronough Street, Suite 600

Address

Tallahassee. FL 32301

City/State and Zip Code
john.kancilia@grav-robinson.com

E-mail address: (to be used for future annual report notification)

For further information concerning this matter. please call:

John R. Kancilia 312 8100
at | )

Name of Person Area Code Davtime Telephone Number

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

[7$125.00 Filing Fee C1$120.00 Filing Fee & = 315500 Filing Fee & 13%160.00 Filing Fee.
Centificate of Status Certitied Copy Centificate of Status &
{additional copy is enclosed) Centified Copy

{additional copy is enclosed)

Mailing Address Street Address

New Filing Section New Filing Section Division
Division of Corporations The Centre of Tallahassee

P.O. Box 6327 2415 N. Monroe Street. Suite 810

Tallahassee. FL 32314 Tallahassee, FL 32303



ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF Té LL\- r. o L_ S
PIMBLY MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC
The undersigned desiring to form a limited liability company pursuant to Chapter
605, Florida Statutes, hereby states as follows.
ARTICLE I - NAME

The name of this limited liability company (the “Company”) is Pimbly
Management Services, LLC.

ARTICLE II - PRINCIPAL OFFICE AND MAILING ADDRESS

The street and mailing address of the principal office of the Company is 8695 S.
Tropical Trail, Merritt [sland, Florida 32952,

ARTICLE 111 - REGISTERED AGENT AND OFFICE
The name and street address of the initial registered agent for service of process in
the state for this Company is John R. Kancilia, 1795 West NASA Boulevard, Melbourne,
Florida 32901.
ARTICLE IV - MANAGERS

The initial managers of the Company are Jerry J. Pezzeminti, Jr. and lJerry
Alexander Pezzeminti.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned executed these Articles of
Organization this 17" day of December, 2020. P
) /"‘-f’

JOHN R. KANCILIA, an authorized
person

JOHN R. KANCILIA, ESQ.
FLORIDA BAR NO. 0381195
GRAYROBINSON, P.A.
1795 West Nasa Boulevard
Meilbourne, FL 32901
Telephone: 321-727-8100
Facsimile: 321-984-4122
/513425/1#43054233 v



CERTIFICATE DESIGNATING PLACE OF BUSINESS OR
DOMICILE FOR THE SERVICE OF PROCESS WITHIN THIS
STATE NAMING AGENT UPON WHOM PROCESS MAY BE SERVED

Pursuant to Section 605.0113, Florida Statutes, the following is submitted in
compliance with said Act:

FIRST, that PIMBLY MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC, desiring to organize
under the laws of the State of Florida, with its principal office as indicated by the Articles
of Organization in the County of Brevard, State of Florida, has named John R. Kancilia,

1795 West NASA Boulevard, Melbourne, Florida 32940, as its agent to accept service of

process within this State.
ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Having been named to accept service of process for the above stated limited
liability company at the place designated in this certificate, I am familiar with the
obligations of a registered agent under Chapter 605, Florida Statutes, and [ hereby accept

to act in this capacity and agree to comply with the provisions of said Chapter relative to

keeping open said office. % F S
5 e
);/’ i 3
'L:_, A / Tl o~
JOHN R. KANCILIA T
TE
P2 o
o
2

/513425/14H43054233 v



